From: Jennifer Ott

To: CITYCOUNCIL -List

Cc: Allen Tai; Lisa Foster; Erin Smith; Scott Wikstrom

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Updated Recommendations for Gibbons/High/Fernside & Neighborhood Traffic Calming
at TC 10/22

Date: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 1:42:24 PM

Mayor and City Council:

I wanted to share this information before this evening. We will also touch on it during the
presentation.

Thanks,
Jen
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lisa Foster <lfoster@alamedaca.gov>

Date: November 18, 2025 at 1:34:34 PM PST

To: Jennifer Ott <jott@alamedaca.gov>

Cc: Amy Wooldridge <awooldridge@alamedaca.gov>, Allen Tai
<ATai@alamedaca.gov>, Erin Smith <esmith@alamedaca.gov>, Scott Wikstrom

<swikstrom@alamedaca.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Updated Recommendations for
Gibbons/High/Fernside & Neighborhood Traffic Calming at TC 10/22

FYI| information for Councilmembers.

From: Lisa Foster

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 1:32 PM

To: 'Ruben Ramirez' <rubram56@gmail.com>

Cc: Scott Wikstrom <swikstrom@alamedaca.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Updated Recommendations for Gibbons/High/Fernside
& Neighborhood Traffic Calming at TC 10/22

Dear Ruben,

Thanks for following up, and for your continued participation! Here’s what
we expect for parking impacts:

e Gibbons/Northwood/Southwood roundabout: 5 on-street parking
spaces removed to accommodate the roundabout, in addition to
marking red curb at 8 spaces that are already no-parking zones per
State daylighting law.

e Southwood/Bayo Vista/Fairview roundabout: 3 on-street parking
spaces removed to accommodate the roundabout, in addition to
marking red curb at 6 spaces that are already no-parking zones per
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State daylighting law.

The State daylighting law is in effect, and it applies to intersections even
without red curb or marked crosswalks.

Hope that helps! We will forward this information to Councilmembers and
include it in the presentation.

Best,

Lisa Foster, Transportation Planning Manager, City of Alameda (she/her)
510-747-6833 | alamedaca.gov/transportationlinks

From: Ruben Ramirez <rubram56@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 3:36 PM

To: Lisa Foster <lfoster@alamedaca.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Updated Recommendations for Gibbons/High/Fernside
& Neighborhood Traffic Calming at TC 10/22

Lisa,

Will you or Scott provide more detail on
roundabout impacts to on-street parking for the
two intersections prior to the November 18th
Council meeting? The loss of on-street parking
to accommodate roundabouts may be even more
impactful given the new daylighting law for
crosswalks. | believe it's important for us and the
Council to know the full impacts before they vote.

Thank you,

Ruben Ramirez
2921 Northwood Drive
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